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Organisation Submissions – Route Corridors 



 



Item Submitting Organisation
001 Office of the Minister for Agriculture
002 Electricity Supply Board International
003 Housing Department - Roscommon Co. Co. 
004 Heritage Officer - Roscommon Co. Co.
005 Irish Peatland Conservation Council
006 Bord na Mona
007 Failte Ireland
008 Office of Public Works - Hydrometric Section
009 Office of Public Works - Engineering Services
010 Shannon Regional Fisheries Board
011 An Garda Siochana
012 An Taisce
013 Hutchison 3G Ireland Limited
014 Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local 
015 Health Services Executive
016 Bord Gais Networks
017 Department of Transport
018 Coras Iompair Eireann
019 Iarnrod Eireann
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Mark Keaveny 

From: Danny Murray [Danny.Murray@bnm.ie]
Sent: 11 December 2006 11:48
To: Mark Keaveny
Subject: RE:-N5 STRATEGIC CORRIDOR STUDY

Page 1 of 1

12/12/2006

Mark, 
          Having looked at route corridor options for N5,We do not have any comments 
          to make at the moment. 
                    
                         Yours Sincerely, 
  
                             Danny Murray. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by NetIQ MailMarshal 
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Mark Keaveny 
From: ian.richardson@opw.ie 
Sent: 28 November 2006 10:05 
To: Mark Keaveny 
Cc: Cyril.mccarthy@opw.ie 
Subject: N5 Strategic Corridor Study 
 
Mark, 
 
In repy to your letter of 17th November 2006 reference number  

RM04250-02-5038 

I have discussed your letter with my colleague Cyril McCarthy in the OPW Drainage Maintenance 
(West) Section. As these matters are of greater significance to his section he will respond in full 
regarding this matter in due course. 

In the meantime in terms of hydrometric data I would direct you to the OPW Hydrometric data 
available online at www.opw.ie/hydro. 

If you have any further queries regarding OPW hydrometric data you should contact the 
hydrometric office here at Main Street, Headford, Co. Galway. 

By email: hydrometric@opw.ie 

or telephone: 093 36372 

Regards 
Iain Richardson 
Hydrometric Section 
Office of Public Works 
093 36371 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
Important Notice 

The information in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be 
legally privileged intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and are 
not intended to be relied upon by any person without subsequent written confirmation of its 
contents.  The content of this e-mail is the personal view of the sender and does not represent 
the advice, views or opinion of the Office of Public Works.  Accordingly, the Office of Public 
Works disclaims all responsibility and accepts no liability (including in negligence) for the 
consequences of any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the 
receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation.  In particular (but not by way of 
limitation) the Office of Public Works disclaims all responsibility and accepts no liability for any e-
mails or their attachments which are defamatory, offensive, racist or which in any other way are in 
breach of an individuals rights, including breach of confidence, privacy or other rights.  If you have 
received this e-mail message in error, inform us immediately at info@opw.ie and delete it and all 
copies from your system. 

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been checked for the presence of 
computer viruses. 

********************************************************************** 
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Mark Keaveny 

From: Declan Gaffney [Declan.Gaffney@three.ie]
Sent: 16 January 2007 10:19
To: Mark Keaveny
Subject: N5 Strategic Corridor study

Page 1 of 1

17/01/2007

Hi Mark. 
  
I have received the maps outlining the proposals for the N5. None of the proposed routes have any impact on our infrastructure 
so we have no preference for any particular route. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Declan Gaffney 
Technical Project Manager, 3 Ireland 
Mobile:   +353 83 3301450 
www.3Ireland.ie 

This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is confidential and may be 
legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message.  

Any views or opinions expressed in this message are those of the author only. Furthermore, this message (including any attachment) does not create any legally 
binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchange of hard copy documents signed by a duly authorised representative of 
Hutchison 3G Ireland Limited. 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email  
______________________________________________________________________ 

mkeaveny
Text Box
RN04250-02-5557

MKeaveny
Text Box
013 Hutchison 3G Ireland Limited



MKeaveny
Text Box
014 Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government







































MKeaveny
Text Box
015 Health Services Executive







MKeaveny
Text Box
016 Bord Gais Networks



Mark Keaveny 

From: CLINTON Charles [CharlesClinton@transport.ie]
Sent: 13 March 2007 16:57
To: Mark Keaveny
Subject: N5 Strategic Corridor Study

Page 1 of 1N5 Strategic Corridor Study

13/03/2007

Mark,  
Further to your letter of 27th February 2007 re above and our subsequent telephone converastion to-day, Roads Policy Division 
have no comments to make on the proposed road scheme as it is a matter for the National Roads Authority (NRA) under section 
17 of the Roads Act 1993. 

 
Regards,  

Charlie Clinton  
Roads Policy Division     

************************************************************ 

Tá eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith príobháideach nó faoi rún agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh ábhar rúnda nó pribhléideach ann. Is le h-
aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine nó le h-aghaidh an aonáin atá ainmnithe thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amháin atá an t-eolas. Tá cosc ar 
rochtain don teachtaireacht leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. 

  

Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dó bíodh a fhios agat nach gceadaítear nochtadh, cóipeáil, scaipeadh nó úsáid an eolais 
agus/nó an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir d'fhéadfadh bheith mídhleathach. 

  

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is 
unauthorised. 

  

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 

*********************************************************** 
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